Redacted

From:

Sent: 8/1/2012 9:37:09 AM

To: Petlin, Gabriel (gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bec:

Subject: RE: RCES
Gabe
It was great speaking with you. I will have at least some of your answers today. However, the

questions on the IT implications of various scenarios might take a little more time. I can give
you a better estimate this afternoon.

Redacted

Sr Policy Analyst
Customer Care

PG&E

Redacted

From: Petlin, Gabriel [mailto:gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 9:10 AM
Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RCES

Sheri,

Great speaking with you on Monday. Do you think you would be able to provide written
answers to my questions today?
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Thank you.

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch| Retail Rate Design
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-1677 | gpl@cpuc.ca.gov
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